

From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: ["INAC Andrew Keim"; "INAC Peter Kusugak"](#)
Cc: [Sean Joseph](#)
Subject: 1BH-RFS0910 Rankin Inlet Hydrostatic Tank Testing
Date: Thursday, October 07, 2010 10:24:00 AM
Attachments: [101006 1BH-RFS0910 Request to discharge-IMLE.pdf](#)
[101006 1BH-RFS0910 Water Sample Analysis RI Tank Farm.pdf](#)
[091120 1BH-RFS0910 Water Licence-OLAE.pdf](#)
Importance: High

Good morning – Mosher Engineering have a water licence for hydrostatic testing on tanks in Rankin Inlet. They are now ready to discharge to the Hudson's Bay. Please advise if it is the INAC Inspectors who would give them authority to perform this activity. See attached and their request for a quick response. I have also attached a copy of their water licence for your reference. Please note that the analysis does not include testing for lead.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org